Ramendra Singh

From: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>

Sent: 08 November 2024 18:05

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Sowri Raja; 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp;
ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co; 'Adil Parkar'

Subject: RE: Revised Pl with 10% Discount

Attachments: grandmaster PI for service.pdf; PI-Gasket-TFS.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra,

As per your mail, please find herewith the revised Pl for Alto Gasket, we are giving herewith the 5% discount to you on
parts and for service discount is not possible.

Regards,
Rajesh

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 07 November 2024 13:55

To: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>

Cc: Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>;
Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Subject: Revised Pl with 10% Discount

Dear Rajesh ji,

As discussed please find attached PI for alto sham Gas kit & Service charge, Kindly give us 10% discount for closing this
requirement

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



